

RTAC Coordinators Meeting

Tuesday, Apr 7, 2015 – 1:00 pm

Minutes

Coordinators in attendance: Dan Diamon, Judy Jones, Greg Breen, Bob Nack (Kaukauna 931), Michael Fraley, Brian Posner, Duska Stanic, Dave Taylor, Dan Williams

Others in Attendance: Julie Forcier, Ashley Bergeron, Carolyn Strubble (phone), Jenny Ullsvik, Ray Lemke & Paul Wittkamp – DPH; Amalia Brouillard – EMS for Children; Jason Selwitchka - STAC, Melody Mulhall (phone); Kathy Murphey - St. Vincent's Green Bay (phone); Jason Dickenson - LifeLink III

1. Introductions & welcome
 - a. Introduction of Julie Forcier, State Trauma Coordinator
2. Minutes
 - a. Motion to approve by Nack, second by Breen. APPROVED
3. EMS for Children
 - a. Facility recognition - putting a task force together to build a system similar to Illinois
 - i. No implementation target yet
 - b. Developing education modules
 - c. Working on give-aways (quick references, etc)
 - d. Pediatric champions program is under way
 - e. Review of registry data (Ashley)
4. HCC update (Carolyn)
 - a. Processing applications
 - b. Working on grants
 - i. ASPR Ebola preparedness
5. State update
 - a. Updating website
 - b. Recruiting STAC members - Due 4/17
 - c. Processing staff applications
 - d. TOPICs course - see email
 - e. EMS Section - posting closed last week, planning interviews
6. Non-WI ambulances working in WI in an mutual aid/MCI situation
 - a. Need to educate legislators about why the statute needs to be changed
 - b. DHS will be putting out a clarification encouraging services to continue as but to work towards compliance until a change in the rule can be made
7. WISCOM EMS pilot under way
8. Patient tracking pilot
 - a. Group developing plan of work for pilot services

9. EMS Office jump kit give-aways
 - a. For various meetings to encourage attendance - EMS leader trainings, RTAC meetings, HCC meetings
 - b. EMS Leader training dates TBA

10. Group purchase of webinar service
 - a. Looking to share cost to be able to get higher number of attendees licenses
 - b. State may have a subscription

11. Objectives
 - a. Review of objectives for 2015-2016

12. PI committees
 - a. Discussed what regional PI committees are doing
 - b. Bob showed thier MIST EMS communication project

13. Farm MAPPER
 - a. Michael shared a new farm hazard mapping program

14. Websites
 - a. Bob's Frontpage website is no longer working
 - b. Many in group recommend GoDaddy

15. Other
 - a. SW is having a conference - recruit & retain, ebola, etc
 - b. FV EMS appreciation night
 - c. June meetings will be at Great Wolf again
 - d. Dan has a bunch of triage tags (California Fire Chief style) if anyone needs any

16. Adjourn
 - a. Motion to adjourn by Williams, second by Taylor. APPROVED

Respectfully submitted,
Michael Fraley